Date: 25" April 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Attestation of Bluetooth Specifications

FCC ID: YY3-14244C

We attest about Bluetooth AFH mode as below.

a. The minimum number of hopping channel in AFH mode is 20 channels.
b. The output power do not transmit over than 4dBm

c. The channel separation is based upon 2/3 of 20 dB channel bandwidth.
d. The dwell time is lower than 0.4s.

Bluetooth Module is satisfied with the Core Spec v2.1 with EDR as listed in the
operational Description.

The module manufacturer Jorjin and host manufacturer Pointmobile declare that the
Bluetooth module configuration used in this host Nautiz X4 is VDD = 1.8V power class 2
with a max power output not exceeding 4dBm. The user cannot by any means increase
or alter the power.

Sincerely Yours,
Date: 2014.04. 29

By: Jerker Hellstrom

Joadoe . Veoorc

Title: CEO
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